

STANDARD SELECTION QUESTIONNAIRE

The National Museum of the Royal Navy HMS Naval Base (PP66) Portsmouth PO1 3NH

ISSUE: 001



Table of Contents

Section 1	3
Service Overview	3
INTRODUCTION	3
Section 2	8
Purpose of the Selection Questionnaire (SQ)	8
Section 3	9
Instructions for the Completion of the Selection Questionnaire	9
Section 4	10
Selection Questionnaire Evaluation	10
Annex A	13
SUPPLIER SELECTION QUESTIONNAIRE	13
Annex B	
Declaration	

Appendices

- 1. General Site Overview and approximate location of Mast House
- 2. Partial, indicative concept for single side scaffolding for information only.
- 3. Partial, Indicative concept for Mast House
- 4. Services layout



Service Overview

INTRODUCTION

- The next decade is a key period in the 260 year long story of HMS Victory's service and survival. Over the next 12 years the National Museum of the Royal Navy (NMRN) are leading on the conservation of HMS Victory to ensure the long-term preservation of a world-class historic vessel and an exemplar of a Royal Navy capital warship from the Age of Sail.
- In addition to being a unique historic asset, HMS Victory continues to be a significant visitor attraction within the setting of No. 2 Dock and Portsmouth Historic Dockyard whilst continuing to serve as a commissioned warship and the Flagship of the Royal Navy's First Sea Lord.
- The aim of the HMS Victory Conservation Programme is to deliver a fully-conserved ship, able to survive in an open environment, and in a condition to survive for the next 50 years without major work beyond a programme of planned maintenance. This programme will commence in early 2022.
- The National Museum of the Royal Navy (NMRN) is leading the conservation programme and acts as Principal Designer and Principal Contractor under CDM 2015 regulations.
- The conservation work includes removal and replacement of all external and some internal planking in a staged programme; it is intended that the ship remains open to the public throughout the planned work, with visitor routes adapted as necessary.
- HMS Victory is classed as a structure, and therefore the Health and Safety at work Act 1974 and Construction (Design and Management) Regulations 2015 apply to all aspects of the work.
- No. 2 Dock, in which HMS Victory is berthed, is a Scheduled Historic Monument.

OUTLINE REQUIREMENTS

The scaffolding is to fulfil the following high-level indicative aims. It is intended that full requirements are established during the tendering process by adopting a competitive dialogue procurement process in line with public procurement regulations and procedures.

- In the delivery of this contract, the NMRN would wish to work in a partnership-type arrangement with the selected contractor. During the tendering process, the NMRN wishes to explore options for both rental and purchase (but with scaffolding management undertaken by the scaffolding contractor) of the scaffolding, which will be evaluated using a FMEA (Failure Mode Engineering Analysis).
- To provide a multi-level (or variable level) tented access and work platform to support the removal and replacement of planking and a weather-tight enclosure for essential conservation work to be undertaken, and for site/office welfare facilities for scaffolding construction personnel within a secure area to allow public access



to the museum and ship. NMRN wishes to explore both rental and purchase options for scaffolding. In either instance, all design, assurance and ongoing maintenance, support and adaptation of the scaffolding is to be provided by the scaffolding contractor.

- NMRN wishes to explore **two options** with Participants:
 - o rental of scaffolding; and
 - purchase options for scaffolding.

In either instance, all design, assurance and ongoing maintenance, support and adaptation of the scaffolding is to be provided by the scaffolding contractor for scaffolding. A general overview of the site is included at Appendix 1. At Appendix 2 is a partial drawing, for information only, of a concept of a single sided scaffolding incorporating visitor experience. An indicative concept for a mast house is shown at Appendix 3. Tenderers are to note that these drawings are provided for information only, as concepts. The overall requirements for scaffolding, as explained in this tender, have changed since these concept drawings were produced, therefore tenderers are expected to undertake their own evaluation and design of any scaffolding structure proposed as part of a response to tender.

- There is also an option to provide a scaffolded 'Mast House' in an allocated area on 1 basin dockside. This enclosed space must be bunded for the removal of paint stripping which includes lead-based materials
- The NMRN is seeking scaffolding companies that ideally have experience in working with timber construction, preferably historic ships, and in incorporating and working alongside visitor access.
- The work is anticipated in four stages, each of approximately 3 years duration:
 - Stage 1 (Starboard /Midships)
 - Stage 2 (Bow)
 - Stage 3 (Port Side/Midships)
 - Stage 4 (Stern)
- An initial contact of 6 years, with two 3 year extension options is being considered.
- Currently work is underway to establish feasibility of combining stages 1 and 3 into an up to 6 year programme to optimise the scaffolding. External to the dock environment, ground bearing pressures in the starboard arena are 5 tonnes m⁻²; the port side and bow areas are to be verified. It is re-iterated that concept drawings supplied with this tender (which are only a partial set) do not make provision for this option, tenderers should therefore conduct their own appraisal.
- The scaffolding must be adaptable and flexible to encompass emergent work requiring additional large sections of side planking to be removed, with concurrent areas of work elsewhere within the tented area. Scaffolding access within the covered area will require to be adjusted to match the level of required work, and this will require joint planning and management between the NMRN Master Shipwright and Scaffolding Contractor. It is anticipated that this will be through regular onsite meetings and liaison and will also include the visitor experience management team. It is re-iterated that concept drawings supplied with this tender (which are only a partial set) do not make provision for this option, tenderers should therefore conduct their own appraisal.



- During the evaluation of options, NMRN wishes to explore both the rental and ownership/procurement of scaffolding for either a 4-stage programme, or a to stage programme (i.e. combining stages 1 and 3 into a single stage with 2 and 4 into a second additional stage).
- With ownership/purchase options, all scaffolding assurance services must be provided by the tenderer, and a
 disposal plan for end of project provided as part of sustainability requirements. Costs will need to be established
 for initial build, ongoing maintenance and adaptation of the scaffolding, and deconstruction/re-erecting of
 subsequent stages, also broken down into total hours to be committed by various grades/staff levels to each
 phase of the work.
- The scaffolding must allow for slinging by Niko or similar track for a plank up to 10m long and weighing up to approximately 1000Kg (to be confirmed as part of scaffolding design work). The plank must be manoeuvrable and held by the lift right to the point of fixing to the hull. The lift(s) will need to run longitudinally (fore and aft) and across (athwartships) with respect to the ship for maximum manoeuvrability.
 - At the point of working at any height immediately adjacent to the ships side for planking replacement, there will be up to 4-5 shipwrights, up to 2 apprentices, a palletiser/skidder and around 200Kgs of tools and equipment. At points during the replacement, the plank will be held on two points i.e. via trestles on the scaffolding. The scaffolding and trackways must be capable of supporting a plank from the point of delivery to the scaffolding to fitting at the ship's side.
 - The scaffolding supplier is to verify the point loading for the required work, including up to the point of working at the ship's side for planking replacement.
 - The scaffolding is to have a facility to allow public access as part of a revised and enhanced visitor experience package around the engineering/conservation work, including lift access for disabled people and/or those with limited mobility, and the contractor will be required to work with the NMRN project team to develop the visitor experience, and support an Equality Impact Assessment (EQIA) for access to help develop requirements. There needs to be a safety distance/zone established between the ongoing work of re-planking and the public to avoid interference.
 - The scaffolding is to have an outer covering that will support printed imagery to facilitate the reinterpretation and presentation of the ship. This interpretation may change at periods throughout the project as determined by the communications and marketing plan, so the imaging provision is not to be integral to the scaffolding structure, but a separate additional layer. The design and manufacture of such imagery is outside of the scope of this tender, but the tenderer will be expected to demonstrate how they will incorporate the capability to integrate such imagery into their design. The tenderer is also to include costs for such work to install the supplied imagery on their design.
 - The design of scaffolding must incorporate provision for internal and external visitor experience/interpretation (fixing points for displays, audio-visual / multimedia, etc. including power and lighting for 24 hr access), a secure reception area for visitors for controlled access to the scaffolding and hanging of external. Throughout the scaffolding period, the public access to No. 2 dock along the port side dock bottom and via the port bow area/broad altar area of the ship (bow exit) and dock egress must be maintained and suitable protection added.
 - There is an additional requirement for a separate dockside tented 'mast house' for the lay-apart of the ship's masts for conservation, with provision for bunding to allow safe removal of historic lead-based paint and materials.



- The scaffolding may not be fixed to the dock structure, nor should it allow any corrosion etc. to leak/leech into the dock surface and cause staining. Provision is to be made to avoid this.
- A facility will need to be provided within the scaffolding to weigh all materials taken on, and taken off the ship during the conservation work.
- The visitor experience is to include provision for people with limited mobility/wheelchair users, e.g. via a lift. The design must also allow for emergency evacuation from the scaffolding, including in the event of total power failure.
- The scaffolding must allow for access to the Hull Support System Props and Breast Shores for inspection and routine planned Maintenance. Breast Shores will need repositioning to allow for planking removal, and the scaffolding must be adaptable to accommodate this. In addition, it may be necessary to remove one or more of the hull support props as part of routine or defect maintenance; the scaffolding must be safely adaptable to incorporate this possibility. All of the props and shores are to be fully protected from damage and arisings from the re-planking and scaffolding work throughout.
- The power and water loadings/flowrates for the scaffolding, both for construction/deconstruction and operation must be identified to enable the Naval Base Infrastructure team to assess provision and connection. There is to be no water discharge into any dock. Appendix 4 shows approximate layout of existing services and supplies.
- The scaffolding compound and site work area is to be securely fenced off and to have the facility to incorporate interpretation hoardings/panels as part of the visitor experience. Provision of actual materials, media and equipment for the visitor experience is outside the scope of this anticipated contract.
- A site management office and amenity facility for both scaffolding and NMRN personnel will need to be provided within the secure site area.
- The design of the scaffolding must also include provision of lighting, power for work, fire detection and suppression. A method of physically isolating the scaffolded work space from the ship (such as by the use of draw-able fire curtains) outside of work hours and/or for areas not currently being worked on. Fire detection and suppression systems must be able to be monitored from the HMS Victory Quartermaster's position and the remote offsite access office and the fire suppression system must be able to be remotely activated from both these positions as well as on the scaffolding. All firefighting equipment on the scaffolding is to be supplied and maintained by the scaffolding company as part of the overall provision of scaffolding and services. Out of working hours access to the scaffolding by trained duty personnel in the conduct of fire and safety rounds will be necessary.
- To reduce fire risk, the scaffolding contractor will also be asked to provide cleaning services for the scaffolding, including a periodic (weekly) deep clean of scaffolding and associated dock bottom area.
- The scaffolding will need a ventilation / air circulation system (but not heating) to maintain ambient temperatures and avoid overheating in summer.
- The scaffolding structure will need to be provided with wind speed monitoring, with alerts for out of limits readings to be incorporated within operating procedures, and provision made for out of hours callout/inspections in the event of adverse weather.



- For the purposes of planning safety inspections etc; the NMRN remains open throughout the year, including public holidays (except Christmas Day).
- All deliveries to and collections from site, 7 days a week, must be before 0900 and/or after 1700, i.e. outside of
 normal Museum opening times, and managed and supervised by the scaffolders site/project manager. There
 will be additional days, to be incorporated in working plans, and by prior notification, whereby no
 deliveries/collections will be possible due to ongoing events involving the ship.
- The scaffolding is to be supported from the dockside, and not from the ship itself. As work on each side extends inboard to the centreline of the ship, it is anticipated that the scaffolding of the port and starboard midships sections will need to be supported simultaneously from port and starboard docksides at each stage (1 and 3).
- Whilst work below the nominal waterline is not anticipated, the scaffolding will need to be adapted to enable additional scaffolding to be provided down into the dock at each stage of work should emergent work dictate.
- As part of evaluating procurement options, potential suppliers will be asked to supply data for the FMEA (Failure Mode Event Analysis), risk assessment and accessibility processes. An Accessibility Assessment will also be undertaken as part of evaluating options.
- The scaffolding contractor will be expected to provide expertise and support to training and exercises for personnel working on the scaffolding, including exercises for visitor experience/public safety.
- All requirements presented thus far are indicative and for guidance; they are to be developed as part of the Competitive Dialogue process.
- All scaffolding contractor and subcontractor staff will be required to obtain Naval Base security clearance for pass approval, which included Disclosure and barring (DBS) checks.

Appendices

- 1. General Site Overview and approximate location of Mast House
- 2. Partial, indicative concept for single side scaffolding for information only.
- 3. Partial, Indicative concept for Mast House
- 4. Services layout



Purpose of the Selection Questionnaire (SQ)

- 2.1 This Selection Questionnaire (SQ) sets out the information which is required by the NMRN in order to assess the suitability of potential Suppliers in terms of its technical knowledge and experience, capability/capacity, organisational and financial standing to meet the requirement.
- 2.2 During the selection stage, the intention is to arrive at a shortlist of **5** qualified providers for formal Invitation To Participate ('ITP') against the requirement as advertised in 'MyTenders' Notice ID AUG162465 and 'Contracts Finder' 20210803 SQ Comp Dialogue Guidance for Scaffolding ITP V1.1 both dated 3rd August 2021.
- 2.3 Please note that the general information requested under Part 1 for 'Organisation Details' and 'Organisation Structure' is unlikely to be requested during later stages of this tender. However, if there are major changes in the financial stability and/ or material adverse publicity with respect to the performance of your company (including the loss of customer contracts of a similar or greater value, complexity and/or scope) it is incumbent upon your organisation to notify the National Museum of the Royal Navy (NMRN).
- 2.4 Your completed response should be submitted by the due date and time required:

Date: 3rd September 2021 Time: 1200 Midday Responses should be submitted in an electronic format addressed to: <u>tenders@nmrn.org.uk.</u>

PLEASE NOTE THIS EMAIL IS DIFFERENT TO THE CLARIFICATIONS AND CORRESPONDENCE EMAIL DURING THE TENDER PROCESS.



Instructions for the Completion of the Selection Questionnaire

3.1 Timetable

Please find below an indicative timetable:

Issue of SQ	5 th August 2021
Last date for Suppliers questions	20 th August 2021
NMRN responses to questions*	27 th August 2021
SQ Return Date	3 rd September 2021
Issue of ITP documents and	20 th September 2021
Invitation to Submit Outline	
Solution (ISOS)	

*Please Note: All bidder clarification questions and answers will be circulated via the 'MyTenders' portal messaging service by 27th August 2021

3.2 General

- 3.2.1 Please answer all questions in full and in the same order as they were provided.
- 3.2.2 Please number any supporting documentation. Please complete and return the declaration at Annex B.
- 3.2.3 Actual figures should be provided for all financial, statistical or numerical information based upon your company's records. If this is not possible, please provide estimates indicated by "Est." after the figure.
- 3.2.4 Please answer the questions specifically for your company, not for the group if you are part of a group of companies.
- 3.2.5 Please include, where appropriate, continuation sheets and any supporting documents, marking clearly on all enclosures the name of your company and the number of the question to which they refer.

3.3 Point of Contact

Stephen Green The National Museum of the Royal Navy HMS Naval Base (PP66) Portsmouth PO1 3NH Email : Stephen.green@nmrn.org.uk Phone : 02392 891 370 Ext 2010

No other persons are authorised to discuss the content of this document or the substance of the tender on behalf of the NMRN.



Selection Questionnaire Evaluation

4.1 Introduction

- 4.1.1 The NMRN will evaluate responses on the basis of the economic and financial standing, and technical or professional ability of potential Suppliers. Any Supplier invited to tender based upon information provided in a SQ does not imply any acceptance by the NMRN as to the Supplier's economic or financial standing, technical or professional ability to carry out the subject of the contract.
- 4.1.2 If successful at this stage they will then be invited to submit a tender according to the timescales in the SQ document. The number of Suppliers invited to tender will be restricted to five where possible.
- 4.1.3 References will be requested from Suppliers' current clients and their absence may have a critical influence in the selection process as will any other missing information.

4.2 Evaluation of Tenders (Selection)

4.2.1 The NMRN will evaluate Suppliers on the following aspects of their responses to the standard Supplier Questionnaire in Annex A.

Part 1 - Potential Supplier Information	Not assessed – for information only
Part 2 – Exclusion Questions	
Section 2 – Mandatory Exclusion Questions	Pass / Fail
Section 3 – Discretionary Exclusion Questions	Pass / Fail
Part 3 – Selection Questions	
Section 4 – Economic and Financial Standing	Pass / Fail
Section 5 – Parent Company Information	Not assessed – for information only
Section 6 - Technical and Professional Ability	See below
Section 7 – Modern Slavery Act 2015	Pass / Fail
Part 4 – Additional Questions	
Insurance	Pass / Fail
Health and Safety	Pass / Fail
Equalities	Pass / Fail
Information Security Policy	Pass / Fail

- 4.2.2 Only information provided as a direct response to the questionnaires will be evaluated. Information and details which forms part of general company literature or promotional brochures etc. will not form part of the evaluation process. All questions must be answered.
- 4.2.3 Please note that the NMRN may require clarification of the answers provided or ask for additional information.
- 4.2.4 The response should be submitted by an individual of the organisation, company or partnership who has the authority to answer on behalf of that organisation, company or partnership.



- 4.2.5 Should the response be found to be erroneous or in any other way incorrect, the NMRN reserves the right to disqualify the candidate from the tender.
- 4.2.6 Each of the above Selection stage aspects will be evaluated separately, with a mark of Pass or Fail. In Section 6, a simple scoring mechanism will be used; here a Score of 5 and above will be taken as a PASS. The highest scoring five (5) Suppliers will be required to pass all aspects in order to achieve an overall Pass for the Selection stage and therefore move to the Competitive Dialogue phase.

4.3 Technical and Professional Ability

4.3.1 SQ responses in Section 6 are related to the Technical and Professional Ability of Suppliers and will be scored using the simple, unweighted scoring model given in the table below:

Points	Interpretation
10	Excellent - The response shows:
	 Very good understanding of the requirement
	 Considerable competence demonstrated through relevant experience
	 Considerable insight into the relevant issues
	The response is also likely to propose additional value in several respects above that expected
7	Good - The response shows:
	 Good understanding of the requirements
	 Sufficient competence demonstrated through relevant experience
	Some insight demonstrated into the relevant issues
5	Adequate - The response shows:
	 Basic understanding of the requirements
	 Sufficient competence demonstrated through relevant experience
	Some areas of concern that require attention
3	Poor – The response does not demonstrate that the bidder meets the requirement in one or
	more areas. There are reservations because of one or all of the following:
	 There is at least one significant issue needing considerable attention
	 There is insufficient evidence to demonstrate competence or understanding
	• The response is light and unconvincing
0	Unacceptable - The response is non-compliant with the requirements of the ITT and/or no
	response has been provided because of one or all of the following:
	 The response indicates a significant lack of understanding
	 The response fails to meet the requirement

4.4 Retention of Information

4.4.1 At least one copy of each potential Supplier's completed SQ will be retained by the NMRN.



4.5 Freedom of Information

- 4.5.1 In accordance with the obligations and duties placed upon public authorities by the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (together the 'Information Laws'), all information submitted to the NMRN may be disclosed in response to a request made pursuant to the Information Laws.
- 4.5.2 In respect of any information submitted by Supplier that the Supplier considers to be commercially sensitive the Supplier should set out the following information the SQ:
 - clearly identify such information as commercially sensitive;
 - explain the potential implications of disclosure of such information; and
 - provide an estimate of the period of time during which the Supplier believes that such information will remain commercially sensitive.
- 4.5.3 Where a Supplier identifies Information as commercially sensitive, the NMRN will endeavour to maintain confidentiality. Suppliers should note, however, that, even where information is identified as commercially sensitive, the NMRN might be required to disclose such information in accordance with the Information Laws. Accordingly, the NMRN cannot guarantee that any information marked 'commercially sensitive' will not be disclosed



Annex A

SUPPLIER SELECTION QUESTIONNAIRE

SCAFFOLDING OF HMS VICTORY FOR THE CONSERVATION PORGRAMME COMPETITIVE DIALOGUE

Notes for completion

- 1. The "authority" means the contracting authority, or anyone acting on behalf of the contracting authority, that is seeking to invite suitable candidates to participate in this procurement process.
- 2. "You" / "Your" refers to the potential supplier completing this standard Selection Questionnaire i.e. the legal entity responsible for the information provided. The term "potential supplier" is intended to cover any economic operator as defined by the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 (referred to as the "regulations") and could be a registered company; the lead contact for a group of economic operators; charitable organisation; Voluntary Community and Social Enterprise (VCSE); Special Purpose Vehicle; or other form of entity.
- 3. Please ensure that all questions are completed in full, and in the format requested. If the question does not apply to you, please state 'N/A'. Should you need to provide additional information in response to the questions, please submit a clearly identified annex.
- 4. The authority recognises that arrangements set out in section 1.2 of the standard Selection Questionnaire, in relation to a group of economic operators (for example, a consortium) and/or use of sub-contractors, may be subject to change and will, therefore, not be finalised until a later date. The lead contact should notify the authority immediately of any change in the proposed arrangements and ensure a completed Part 1 and Part 2 is submitted for any new organisation relied on to meet the selection criteria. The authority will make a revised assessment of the submission based on theupdated information.
- 5. For Part 1 and Part 2 every organisation that is being relied on to meet the selection must complete and submit the self-declaration.
- 6. Note for Contracting Authorities: The following paragraph is optional forinclusion if a decision has been made to request a self-declaration of the exclusion grounds from sub-contractors. All sub-contractors are required to complete Part 1 and Part 2¹.
- 7. For answers to Part 3 If you are bidding on behalf of a group, for example, a consortium, or you intend to use sub-contractors, you should complete all of the questions on behalf of the consortium and/ or any sub-contractors, providing one composite response and declaration.

The authority confirms that it will keep confidential and will not disclose to any third parties any information obtained from a named customer contact, other than to the Cabinet Office and/or contracting authorities defined by the regulations, or pursuantto an order of the court or demand made by any competent authority or body where the authority is under a legal or regulatory obligation to make such a disclosure

¹ See PCR 2015 regulations 71 (8)-(9)



PART 1: POTENTIAL SUPPLIER INFORMATION

Please answer the following questions in full. Note that every organisation that is being relied on to meet the selection must complete and submit the Part 1 and Part 2 self- declaration.

Section 1 Potential supplier information		
	Question	Response
1.1(a)	Full name of the potential supplier submitting the information	
1.1(b) – (i)	Registered office address (if applicable)	
1.1(b) – (ii)	Registered website address (if applicable)	
1.1(c)	Trading statusa)public limited companyb)limited companyc)limited liability partnershipd)other partnershipe)sole traderf)third sectorg)other (please specify your trading status)	
1.1(d)	Date of registration in country of origin	
1.1(e)	Company registration number (if applicable)	
1.1(f)	Charity registration number (if applicable)	
1.1(g)	Head office DUNS number (if applicable)	
1.1(h)	Registered VAT number	
1.1(i) - (i)	If applicable, is your organisation registered with the appropriate professional or trade register(s) in the member state where it is established?	Yes □No □N/A □
1.1(i) - (ii)	If you responded yes to 1.1(i) - (i), please provide the relevant details, including the registrationnumber(s).	
1.1(j) - (i)	Is it a legal requirement in the state where you are established for you to possess a particular authorisation, or be a member of a particular organisation in order to provide the services specified in this procurement?	Yes 🗆 No
1.1(j) - (ii)	If you responded yes to 1.1(j) - (i), please provide additional details of what is required and confirmation that you have complied with this.	
1.1(k)	Trading name(s) that will be used if successful inthis procurement	
1.1(I)	Relevant classifications (state whether you fall within one of these, and if so which one) a) Voluntary Community Social Enterprise (VCSE) b) Sheltered Workshop	



	c) Public service mutual	
1.1(m)	Are you a Small, Medium or Micro Enterprise(SME) ² ?	Yes □ No □
1.1(n)	 Details of Persons of Significant Control (PSC), where appropriate: ³ Name; Date of birth; Nationality; Country, state or part of the UK where the PSC usually lives; Service address; The date he or she became a PSC in relation to the company (for existing companies the 6 April 2016 should be used); Which conditions for being a PSC are met; Over 25% up to (and including) 50%, More than 50% and less than 75%, 75% or more. ⁴ (Please enter N/A if not applicable) 	
1.1(0)	 Details of immediate parent company: Full name of the immediate parent company Registered office address (if applicable) Registration number (if applicable) Head office DUNS number (if applicable) Head office VAT number (if applicable) (Please enter N/A if not applicable) 	
1.1(p)	 Details of ultimate parent company: Full name of the ultimate parent company Registered office address (if applicable) Registration number (if applicable) Head office DUNS number (if applicable) Head office VAT number (if applicable) (Please enter N/A if not applicable) 	

1.1. Please note: A criminal record check for relevant convictions may be undertaken for the preferred suppliers and the persons of significant in control of them.

² See EU definition of SME <u>https://ec.europa.eu/growth/smes/business-friendly-environment/sme-definition_en</u>

³ UK companies, Societates European (SEs) and limited liability partnerships (LLPs) will be required to identify and record the people who own or control their company. Companies, SEs and LLPs will need to keep a PSC register, and must file the PSC information with the central public register at CompaniesHouse. <u>See PSC guidance</u>.

⁴ Central Government contracting authorities should use this information to have the PSC information for the preferred supplier checked before award.



Section 1	Bidding model		
	Question		Response
1.2(a) - (i)	Are you bidding as group of economic o	the lead contact fora operators?	Yes □ No □ If yes, please provide details listed in questions 1.2(a) (ii), (a) (iii) and to 1.2(b) (i), (b) (ii), 1.3, Section 2 and 3. If no, and you are a supporting bidder please provide the name of your group at 1.2(a) (ii) for reference purposes, and complete 1.3, Section 2 and 3.
1.2(a) - (ii)	Name of group of e applicable)	conomic operators(if	
1.2(a) - (iii)	economic operators a named single le signing a contract, do not propose to	gal entity prior to if awarded. If you	
1.2(b) - (i)	economic operator sub-contractors?	licable, the group of s proposing to use	Yes □ No □
1.2(b) - (ii)			e provide additional details for each sub- ask them to complete this form as well.
	Name Registered address		
	Trading status		
	Company registration number		
	Head Office DUNS number (if applicable)		
	Registered VAT Number Type of organisation		
	SME (Yes/No)		
	The role each sub- contractor will take in providing the works and/or supplies e.g. key deliverables		
	The approximate % of contractual obligations assigned to each sub contractor		

1.2. Please provide the following information about your approach to this procurement:



PART 2: EXCLUSION GROUNDS

Please answer the following questions in full. Note that every organisation that is being relied on to meet the selection must complete and submit the Part 1 and Part 2 self- declaration.

Section 2	Grounds for mandatory exclusion		
	Question	Response	
2.1(a)	webpage, which should be referred to before co Please indicate if, within the past five years you, who has powers of representation, decision	e detailed grounds for mandatory exclusion of an organisation are set out on this bpage, which should be referred to before completing these questions. ease indicate if, within the past five years you, your organisation or any other person to has powers of representation, decision or control in theorganisation been nvicted anywhere in the world of any of the offences within e summary below and listed on the <u>webpage</u> .	
	Corruption.	If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b) Yes □ No □ If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b)	
	Fraud.	Yes □ No □ If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b)	
	Terrorist offences or offences linked to terrorist activities	Yes □ No □ If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b)	
	Money laundering or terrorist financing	Yes □ No □ If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b)	
	Child labour and other forms of traffickingin human beings	Yes No If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b)	
2.1(b)	If you have answered yes to question 2.1(a), please provide further details. Date of conviction, specify which of the grounds listed the conviction was for, and the reasons for conviction, identity of who has been convicted. If the relevant documentation is available electronically please provide the web address, issuing authority, precise reference of the documents.		
2.2	If you have answered Yes to any of the points above have measures been taken to demonstrate the reliability of the organisation despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion? (Self Cleaning)	Yes 🗆 No	



2.3(a)	Regulation 57(3) Has it been established, for your organisation by a judicial or administrativedecision having final and binding effect in accordance with the legal provisions of anypart of the United Kingdom or the legalprovisions of the country in which the organisation is established (if outside the UK), that the organisation is in breach of obligations related to the payment	Yes 🗆 No 🗆
2.3(b)	of tax orsocial security contributions? If you have answered yes to question 2.3(a), please provide further details. Please also confirm you have paid, or have entered into a binding arrangement with a view to paying, the outstanding sum including where applicable any accrued interest and/or fines.	

Please Note: The authority reserves the right to use its discretion to exclude a potential supplier where it can demonstrate by any appropriate means that the potential supplier is in breach of its obligations relating to the non-payment of taxesor social security contributions



Section 3	Grounds for discretionary exclusion		
	Question	Response	
3.1	Regulation 57 (8)The detailed grounds for discretionary exclusion of an organisation are set out on thiswebpage, which should be referred to before completing these questions.Please indicate if, within the past three years, anywhere in the world any of the followingsituations have applied to you, your organisation or any other person who has powers ofrepresentation, decision or control in the organisation.		
3.1(a)	Breach of environmental obligations?	Yes □ No □ If Yes please provide details at 3.2	
3.1 (b)	Breach of social obligations?	Yes □ No □ If Yes please provide details at 3.2	
3.1 (c)	Breach of labour law obligations?	Yes □ No □ If Yes please provide details at 3.2	
3.1(d)	Bankrupt or is the subject of insolvency or winding- up proceedings, where theorganisation's assets are beingadministered by a liquidator or by the court, where it is in an arrangement with creditors, where its business activities are suspended or it is in any analogous situation arising from a similar procedure under the laws and regulations of any State?	Yes □ No □ If Yes please provide details at 3.2	
3.1(e)	Guilty of grave professional misconduct?	Yes □ No □ If Yes please provide details at 3.2	
3.1(f)	Entered into agreements with other economic operators aimed at distorting competition?	Yes □ No □ If Yes please provide details at 3.2	
3.1(g)	Aware of any conflict of interest within the meaning of regulation 24 due to the participation in the procurement procedure?	Yes □ No □ If Yes please provide details at 3.2	
3.1(h)	Been involved in the preparation of the procurement procedure?	Yes □ No □ If Yes please provide details at 3.2	
3.1(i)	Shown significant or persistent deficiencies in the performance of a substantive requirement under a prior public contract, a prior contract with a contracting entity, or a prior concession contract, which led to early termination of that prior contract, damages or other comparable sanctions?	Yes □ No □ If Yes please provide details at 3.2	



3.1 (j)	Please answer the following statements	
3.1 (j) – (i)		Yes □ No □ If Yes please provide details at 3.2
3.1 (j) – (ii)	The organisation has withheld such information	Yes □ No □ If Yes please provide details at 3.2
3.1 (j) – (iii)	The organisation is not able to submit supporting documents required under regulation 59 of the Public Contracts regulations 2015.	Yes No If Yes please provide details at 3.2
3.1 (j) – (iv)	The organisation has influenced the decision- making process of the contracting authority to obtain confidential information that may confer upon the organisation undue advantage procurement procedure, or to negligently provided misleading information that may have a material influence on decisions concerning exclusion, selection or award	Yes No If Yes please provide details at 3.2
3.2	If you have answered Yes to any of the above, explain what measures been taken to demonstrate the reliability of the organisation despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion? (Self Cleaning)	



PART 3: SELECTION QUESTIONS ⁵

Section 4	Economic and Financial Standing		
	Question	Response	
4.1	Are you able to provide a copy of your auditedaccounts for the last two years, if requested? If no, can you provide one of the following: answer with Y/N in the relevant box.	Yes 🗆 No	
	(a) A statement of the turnover, Profit and Loss Account/Income Statement, Balance Sheet/Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Cash Flow for the most recent year of trading for this organisation.	Yes 🗆 No	
	(b) A statement of the cash flow forecast for the current year and a bank letter outlining the current cash and credit position.	Yes 🗆 No	
	(c) Alternative means of demonstrating financial statusif any of the above are not available (e.g. forecast of turnover for the current year and a statement of funding provided by the owners and/or the bank, charity accruals accounts or an alternative means of demonstrating financial status).	Yes 🗆 No	
4.2	Where we have specified a minimum level of economic and financial standing and/ or a minimum financial threshold within the evaluation criteria for this procurement, please self-certify by answering 'Yes' or 'No' that you meet the requirements set out.	Yes 🗆 No	

Section 5	If you have indicated in the Selection Questionnaire question 1.2 that you are part of a wider group, please provide further details below:					
Name of org	anisation					
Relationship completing t		the ions	Supplier			

5.1	Are you able to provide parent company accounts if requested to at a later stage?	Yes 🗆 No
5.2	If yes, would the parent company be willing to providea guarantee if necessary?	Yes 🗆 No
5.3	If no, would you be able to obtain a guarantee elsewhere (e.g. from a bank)?	Yes 🗆 No

⁵ See Action Note 8/16 Updated Standard Selection Questionnaire



Section 6	Technical and Professional Ability
Section 6 6.1	Relevant experience and contract examplesPlease provide in the Table below, details of up to three contracts, in any combination from either the public or private sector; voluntary, charity or social enterprise (VCSE) that are relevant to our requirement. VCSEs may include samples of grant-funded work. Contracts for supplies or services should have been performed during thepast
	separate examples should be provided between the principal member(s) of the proposed consortium or Special Purpose Vehicle (three examples are not required from each member).Where the Supplier is a Special Purpose Vehicle, or a managing agent not intending to be the main provider of the supplies or services, the information requested should be
	provided in respect of the main intended provider(s) or sub-contractor(s) who will deliver the contract. If you cannot provide examples see question 6.3

	Contract 1	Contract 2	Contract 3
Name of customer organisation			
Point of contact in the organisation			
Position in the organisation			
E-mail address			
Description of Contract			
Contract Start date			
Contract completion date			
Estimated contract value			

Table 1: Contract Examples



6.2	Where you intend to sub-contract a proportion of the contract, please demonstrate how you have previously maintained healthy supply chains with your sub-contractor(s) Evidence should include, but is not limited to, details of your supply chainmanagement tracking systems to ensure performance of the contract and including prompt payment or membership of the UK Prompt Payment Code (or equivalent schemes in other countries)

6.3	If you cannot provide at least one example for question 6.1, in no more than 500 words please provide an explanation for this e.g. your organisation is a newstart-up or you have provided services in the past but not under a contract.

6.4	Safety		
	CRITERIA	YES/NO	Contract reference in relation to Table 1 at Paragraph 6.1. above description (no more than <i>500</i> words
6.4	4.1. Professional Standing.		
a. Do you have ISO 9001 and 14001 Accreditation? ²			
b.	Are you an audited member (and state level) of either the National Access and Scaffolding Confederation (NASC), Scaffolding Association (SA) or demonstrably equivalent body? (Please give details if the latter is relevant).		

¹ Assessed as a score of 5 or more from the criteria in Table at Paragraph 4.3.1. ² You will be expected to submit your last three years' worth of audit reports if selected for participation.



Diagon identify any neg	
Please identify any non-	
compliances with your last two	
audit reports and the action(s) you	
have taken to rectify ³ .	
6.4.2. CDM Duties.	
0.4.2. CDW Duties.	
a. What CDM duties would you expect	
to hold in the delivery of this proposed	
contract?	
b. Have you been appointed as:	
I. Designer	
II. Principle Designer	
III. Contractor	
IV. Principle Contractor	
in other contracts and in each respect	
what values (principles, behaviours,	
etc.) did you bring to that contract to	
support the client?	
6.4.3. Project Management.	
a. Please provide an organogram for	
you Project Management and Site	
Management Organisations,	
identifying key personnel and skills	
held ⁴	
b. Please identify the appropriate	
numbers of Advanced/ Basic/	
Apprentice Scaffolders against each	
of your organograms above.	
6.4.4. Fire/Complex H&S.	
What projects have you delivered	
where fire safety, fire safety	
engineering and client safety has been	
at the forefront of client requirements?	
6.4.5. Design, Design Assurance and	
Adaptability.	
a. Have you delivered projects where	
you have managed and co-	
ordinated the initial design of an	
unusual and complex requirement,	
that requires you to also manage,	
that requires you to also manage,	

 ³ Please note that Audit Reports and follow-up action reports will be requested as part of full tender evaluation.
 ⁴ For companies selected to participate, CVs and certification of qualification will be required to be submitted.



adapt and alter to meet variations in programme in line with a tight and fluid programme of works?	
 In regard to Assurance, would you propose to self-assure or use 3rd party design assurance to confirm the design of the scaffolding is in accordance with TG:20 and is fit and ready for purpose in a reactive programme of client works? 	
6.4.6. Heritage & Conservation . Have you led any projects where you have been required to work either within, and/or to scaffold, a structure in a heritage/conservation area? If Yes, please provide an example.	

6.5	Public Access		
CRITERIA		YES/NO ⁵	Contract reference in relation to Table 1 at Paragraph 6.1. above description (no more than <i>?500?</i> words
6.5.1. Visito	r Experience,		
Interpretatio	on, Accessibility.		
Have you delivered projects whether the scaffolding formed part of the Visitor experience, and what value-add were you able to bring to the project?			
6.5.2. Client	Operations.		
6.5.2. Client Operations . To support the client maintaining 'Golden Thread of Information', how would you manage the health and safety file for the structure you would design and construct, together with instructions an information required for the safe upkeep, maintenance, repair and deconstruction, considering the following:			
 customer experience the requirement of the National Museum of the Royal Navy to keep the 			

⁵ Assessed as a score of 5 or more from the criteria in Table at Paragraph 4.3.1.



ship open to the public as far as is reasonably practical	
3. provision of information readily available and updated following any adaptations and alterations, so that the Health and Safety file remains current at all times.	

Section 7	Modern Slavery Act 2015: Requirements under Modern Slavery Act2015				
7.1	Are you a relevant commercial organisation as defined by section 54 ("Transparency in supply chains etc.") of the Modern Slavery Act 2015 ("the Act")?	No 🗆 Yes 🗆 N/A			
7.2	If you have answered yes to question 7.1 are you compliant with the annual reporting requirements contained within Section 54 of the Act 2015?	Yes Please provide the relevant url to viewthe statement No Please provide an explanation			

Part 4: ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS

Suppliers who self-certify that they meet the requirements to these additional questions will be required to provide evidence of this if they are successful at contract award stage.

Section 8	Additional Questions
8.1	Insurance
a.	Please self-certify whether you already have, or can commit to obtain, prior to the commencement of the contract, the levels of insurance cover indicated below: Y/N*
	Employer's (Compulsory) Liability Insurance = £10,000,000
	Public Liability Insurance = £10,000,000
	Professional Indemnity Insurance = £10,000,000
	Product Liability Insurance = £10,000,000
	Contractor's All-Risk Insurance = £10,000,000



*It is a legal requirement that all companies hold Employer's (Compulsory) Liability
Insurance of £5 million as a minimum. Please note this requirement is not applicable to
Sole Traders.

8.2	Health and Safety	
а.	Does your organisation have a written Health and Safety Policy?	Yes 🗆 No 🗆
b.	Does your organisation ensure compliance with the Health and Safety at Work Act 1974?	Yes 🗆 No 🗆
с.	Does your organisation train staff in Health and Safety?	Yes 🗆 No 🗆
d.	Please provide the name of the person in the business specifically responsible for health and safety matters:	

8.3	Equalities	
а.	Does your organisation comply with your statutory obligations under the Equality Act 2010?	Yes 🗆 No
	If relevant to the status of your organisation, i.e. if you have more than 5 staff, please attach a copy of your Equality and Diversity policy and/or equal opportunities policy with your response	
b.	In the last three years has any finding of unlawful discrimination been made against your business or organisation by any court or employment tribunal, an Employment Appeal Tribunal or any other court (or in comparable proceedings in jurisdiction other than the UK)?	Yes 🗆 No 🗆



С.	If you answered 'yes' to the above question, provide a summary of the finding or judgement and explain what action you have taken to prevent similar unlawful discrimination from reoccurring. Guidance – Buyer may not be able to select a bidder to tender if it has been found to have unlawfully discriminated in the last three years unless it has provided compelling evidence that it has taken robust and appropriate action to prevent similar unlawful discrimination reoccurring	
d.	In the last three years, has your organisation had a complaint upheld following a formal investigation by the Equality and Human Rights Commission or it predecessors (or a comparable body in the jurisdiction other than the UK), on grounds of alleged unlawful discrimination?	Yes 🗆 No
е.	If you answered 'yes', provide a summary of the nature of the investigation and an explanation of the outcome (so far) of the investigation. If the investigation upheld the complaint against your organisation, provide an explanation of what action (if any) you have taken to prevent unlawful discrimination from re-occurring. Guidance – Buyer may not be able to select a bidder if a complaint is upheld following investigation, unless robust and appropriate action has been taken to prevent similar unlawful discrimination from reoccurring	

8.4	Information Security Policy	
а.	Does your firm have a policy on the protection of client data with respect to the statutory requirements on Data Protection, Freedom of Information and Environmental Information Regulations and confidentiality? Please provide details:	Yes 🗆 No
b.	Please provide any further information you think might be relevant to the provision of this service such as: any additional skills or processes your organisation possesses which you consider would lead to additional value/ benefit for the NMRN	

8.5	Sustainable Timber Policy	
a.	The NMRN has adopted a Sustainable Timber Procurement Policy. This policy commits the NMRN to purchasing timber and wood derived products from independently verifiable legal and sustainable sources, traceable from the forest to the final processor through a clear chain of custody.	Yes 🗆 No



	INIOSEOINI
 The Suppliers attention is drawn to these contract requirements governing the supply and use of timber and wood-derived products in performing this contract. Should the Supplier be shortlisted for this tender it will become a condition of the contract that the Supplier confirms that all virgin timber to be used in this contract will be from: sources certified as legal and sustainable by the Forestry Stewardship Council (FSC), the Programme for Endorsement of Forest Certification (PEFC), or licensed under the Forest Law Enforcement, Governance and Trade (FLEGT) scheme. OR sustainable sources supported by documentary evidence. 	



Annex B

Declaration

I declare that to the best of my knowledge the answers submitted, and information contained in this document are correct and accurate.

I declare that, upon request and without delay I will provide the certificates or documentary evidence referred to in this document.

I understand that the information will be used in the selection process to assess my organisation's suitability to be invited to participate further in this procurement.

I understand that the authority may reject this submission in its entirety if there is a failure to answer all the relevant questions fully, or if false/misleading information or content is provided in any section.

I am aware of the consequences of serious misrepresentation.

Signed	
Name	
Position in Organisation	
For and behalf of	
Date	